



Rahul Vishwanath Mulay

Designation: Assistant Professor in Operations Management

Email: rvmulay31@gmail.com, Mobile: +91 9004429988, Residence: 022 25423832

BRIEF SUMMARY

For the last 8 years he has been teaching Operations and Supply Chain related subjects to MBA students in Mumbai. He has taught the following subjects: **Production and Productivity Techniques, Operations Management, Logistics and Supply Chain Management, Total Quality Management, Purchasing/Procurement**

His Research area of interest is **Total Quality Management in Professional Higher Education Institutions** and is currently pursuing his Phd in the same.

EDUCATION

Degree	Subject/Specialization	Duration	Institute/University	Year of Passing	Grade
Masters in Information Management (MIM)	Information Management (MBA Systems)	3 years Part time 2003 to 2006	Jamnalal Bajaj Institute Of Management Studies, Mumbai, University Of Mumbai	May 2006	pass
Graduate Diploma In Business Transformation Management	(TQM and Information systems)	1 year full time Aug 1995 to Aug 1996	Aptech School Of Management, Aptech Computer Education, Mumbai	Aug 1996	Pass C+
Bachelor of Engineering	Machine Tools Engineering	1989 to 1993	K.J. Somaiya College Of Engineering, Mumbai, University Of Mumbai	May 1993	First Class with Hons

AWARDS and ACHIEVEMENTS

Certification- Basic Of Supply Chain Management, APICS, USA, Jan 2009
Certification- Foundation Level Software Testing, ISEB, BCS UK, Jan 2008
Core member in organizing the SIMSR Global Supply Chain Conference from A.Y. 2012-13 to A.Y. 2019-20
Chaired a paper presentation track during POMS International conference 2019 India at SIMSR
Reviewed a research paper abstract for publication in the proceedings book of POMS International Conference 2019 India

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

KJ Somaiya Institute Of Management Studies and Research, Mumbai Assistant Professor, Operations Management, Jan 2012 till date (exp of 8 years)	
Teaching	Taught the following theory subjects to Master's degree students <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Logistics and Supply Chain Management, • Production and Productivity Techniques • Operations Management, • Total Quality Management • Purchasing/Procurement Management
Research	Currently pursuing PhD at the University of Mumbai in the Topic: A study of Total Quality Management implementation in Professional Higher Education in Maharashtra.
Workshops/ Management Dev Program conducted	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Conducted 3 days (2hrs per day) training for INS Hamla sailors on Supply Chain Management topics in Aug 2014 • Conducted 2 days (half day each) training for INS Hamla sailors on Production Management topics in July 2012
Administration/Committees Served	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Students Activity Committee: Industrial visit for 1st year PG A and B students to JNPT Navi Mumbai in Dec 2013 • SIMSR Global SCM Conference: Coordinator and Core committee member for the conference in Feb 2013, Jan 2014 , Dec 2014, Dec 2015, Dec 2016, Dec 2017 and Dec 2018 • Admissions Interviews- Case Analysis Personal Interview for PG at Bangalore March 2014, Kolkata (2017,2018) and Mumbai • Convocation Committee- Worked in the team for part time Certificate Distribution Ceremony held on 5th March 2014 for the 2010-13 Part time batch • AACSB - collected information on student achievements and learning goals about events for AY 13-14 in the format required. 2014 • AACSB -Standard 15 related work, 2015 • Information Technology Committee: Helped the non teaching staff with setting up of the data in the ERP system, 2014 • SPRIHA Committee : Worked as a faculty coordinator, Sept 2014 • Quality/ISO committee: took part in the institute process audits for ISO 9000:2008, in 2016, 2017 and ISO 9000: 2015 in Aug 2018 • Exam Committee : Working as a Co-chairperson for the faculty exam committee, 2016 • AACSB: AoL team from Dec 2016 to Dec 2017

Peer Reviewed Publications	
Title	Details of publication
Enabling 24x7 water supply using hydraulic model in Indian cities	Journal of the Indian Water Works Association, 2010
Challenges In Urban Water Supply Distribution In India	Published in the SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference proceedings, Jan 2014
A Study on Determinants Of Quality in Higher Education	Published in the SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceeding, Dec 2014
Internet Of Things	Published in SIMSR Global SCM conference Proceedings, Dec 2015

Reverse Logistics in the Automobile sector- A Review study	Published in SIMSR Global SCM conference Proceedings , Dec 2015
Significance Of Leadership/Governance as Total Quality Management Dimensions in Higher Education – A Review	Published in 22nd Senior Scholar's national seminar proceedings, KJ Somaiya Comprehensive College of Education, Training and Research Mumbai, in Feb 2016
Application of Quality Function Deployment (QFD) in Professional Higher Education- A Review	Published in SIMSR Global SCM conference Proceedings, Dec 2016
A study of Understanding the Relationship of the Voice of Customer with the Cost of Quality in Professional Higher Education Institutions	Extended abstract published in the SIMSR Global Marketing conference compendium, Feb 2017
An Overview of some Total Quality Management Models applied in Higher Education sector	Published in SIMSR Global SCM conference Proceedings, Dec 2017
A Study on the Relationship between the Voice of Customer with the Cost of Quality in Processes of Professional Higher Education Institutions	Published in the South Asian Journal of Management, AMDISA, Dec 2017
A study on the Relationship between selected Processes of Higher Education Institutions in Mumbai	Published in IOSR Journal of Business Management, July 2018
Supply Chain Risk Management For Industry 4.0	Published in SIMSR Global SCM conference Proceedings, Dec 2018
Quality in Private Professional Higher Education Institutions in India- A Review	Published in SIMSR POMS International Conference Proceedings, Dec 2019

Books Co-Edited	
Title	Book name
Challenges In Emerging Economies	SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceedings Book in Jan 2014
DE-Risking The Supply Chain in Global Environment	SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceedings Book in Dec 2014
ReDefining Boundaries -Supply Chain Perspectives	SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceedings Book in Dec 2015
Supply Chain Management 2020- Ocean Of Opportunities	SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceedings Book in Dec 2016
Managing the Supply Chain, Driving Into the Future	SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceedings Book in Dec 2017
Supply Chain for Industry 4.0	SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference Proceedings Book in Dec 2018
Supply Chain in the New Environment of Industry 4.0	SIMSR POMS International Conference Proceedings Book in Dec 2019

Conference Presentations	
Paper Title	Conference Organiser
Enabling 24x7 water supply using hydraulic model in Indian cities	presented at conference on Urban Infrastructure, VNIT Nagpur, June 2010
Challenges In Urban Water Supply Distribution In India	presented during the SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference, SIMSR Mumbai ,10th Jan 2014
Determinants Of Quality in Higher Education	Presented during the SIMSR Global Supply Chain Management Conference, SIMSR Mumbai ,05th Dec 2014
Significance of Leadership/Governance as Total Quality Management Dimensions in Higher Education – A Review	Presented during the national seminar at KJ Somaiya College of Comprehensive Education and Research Mumbai, on 29th April 2015
Internet Of Things	Presented during SIMSR Global SCM conference, SIMSR Mumbai , Dec 2015
Application of Quality Function Deployment (QFD) in Professional Higher Education- A Review	Presented during SIMSR Global SCM conference, SIMSR Mumbai, Dec 2016
A study of Understanding the Relationship of the Voice of Customer with the Cost of Quality in	Presented during the SIMSR Global Marketing conference, SIMSR Mumbai, Feb 2017

Professional Higher Education Institutions	
An Overview of some Total Quality Management Models applied in Higher Education sector	Presented during the SIMSR Global SCM conference , SIMSR Mumbai , Dec 2017
Supply Chain Risk Management For Industry 4.0	Presented during the SIMSR Global SCM conference , SIMSR Mumbai , Dec 2018

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth:	31'st July 1971
Marital Status	Married
Nationality	Indian
Wife:	Dr. Madhuri Mulay, Associate Professor of Civil and Environmental Engineering
Children	Ms. Aarohi (19) and Ms Bhargavi (13)